TO: James L. App, City Manager

FROM: Joseph M. Deakin, Public Works Director

SUBJECT: Airport Special Events Request — Model Aircraft Show

DATE: July 15, 2003

NEEDS: For the City Council to consider a Special Events request to utilize a portion of the Municipal

Airport for a Radio-Controlled Model Aircraft Show.

FACTS: 1. The Airport hosts a number of aviation fly-ins and special events each year as part of an
on-going effort to promote the airport, the community and aviation, in general.

2. The North County Cloud Clippers, a local Radio Controlled model aircraft club,
requests the use of a portion of the airport (Terminal Apron area) to host an air
meet/display of model aircraft.

3. The Airport Advisory Committee reviewed the request at their June 26, 2003, meeting
and gave it their unanimous support.

ANALYSIS
AND
CONCLUSION:  The Radio-Controlled Model Aircraft Show will contain many of the same elements as a regular

Airshow. It is a cooperative effort that will include displays of full-size aircraft from local

organizations and agencies such as the Experimental Aircraft Association, the CDF and the CHP.

All of the flying demonstrations will be radio-controlled models, only. With the exception of the

main terminal apron area, the remainder of the airport will be open to normal aircraft operations.

No admission is being charged. Basic expenses are met through sponsorships. A Facilities Use

Fee will be determined based upon actual cost of City personnel support for the event and any

peripheral expenses incurred.

PoLicy

REFERENCE:  Airport Rules & Regulations; City Policy

FiscaL

IMPACT: Minimal. A minor commitment of staff support during the event will be required. The fee is
estimated not-to-exceed $500.

OPTIONS: a. Approve the Special Events Request as submitted.
b. Amend, modify or reject the above option.

Attachments: (1)

1) Application Form
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